Macdonald Co
March lst, 1

Quee.

pProfessor W.A. Maw,
College -

pDear Professor Maw:

I am in receipt of your letter
of February 28the.

As I understand the matter,
appointments to the Faculty of Graduate Studies
are made by the Principal, and those eligible are
professgors and associate professors giving graduate

work or directing research of students in the
Faculty of Graduate Studies. I+ would appear,
therefore, that with your present rank you could
not be appointed to the Faculty, except by special
action.

Yours faithfully,

Acting Deane




